How to register and enroll in a course

How to register
To access the online courses you will need to create an account for yourself. The following are

the steps in creating your account:

1. From the Learning home page located at http://www.centerdsi.com/learning click on

the “Create new account” link located within the Login field.

Login B
Username
Password
Login
Lreate|new/account Click to create a new account

Lost password?

2. Fill out the “New Account” form with your personal information. Once your

information has been entered, click on the “Create my new account” button.

Choose your username and password

Username®* johndoe
Password* sesesees OUnmask

Your Contact Details

Email address* | john@mail.com

Email (again)* | john@mail.com

Male or Female* [male [

Zip/Postal Code

Country* [ united states H

Work Phone* 123-4s6-7830
Cell Phone

Timezone* [ (- 5 EsT) Eastern Standard Time 3]

Create my new account Cancel )

There are required fields in this form marked*.

Click to submit your information and create your account



http://www.center4si.com/learning

Once your details are submitted, an email will be immediately sent to your email address.

Read your email and click on the web link it contains to confirm your new account.

o666 || Center for Social Innovation: account confirmation —)
M =W
Reply Reply All Forward Junk  Print  Delete

From: Jonathan Metz <jmetz@centerdsi.com>
Date: Monday, August 31, 2009 9:22 AM
To: John Doe <johndoe@email.com>
Subject: Center for Social Innovation: account confirmation

Hi John Doe,

A new account has been requested at 'Center for Social Innovation'
using your email address.

To confirm your new account, please go to this web address:

http://eenterdsi.comflearning/login/confirm.php?data=Pzga82yyYgzszUs/informatics

In most mail programs, this should appear as a blue link
which you can just click on. If that doesn't work,

then cut and paste the address into the address

line at the top of your web browser window.

If you need help, please contact the site administrator,

lonathan Metz
metz@centerdsi.com

Click to confirm your account

Your account will now be activated and you will be logged

Thanks, john doe

Your registration has been confirmed

Courses

in.




How to enroll in a course

Once you have created an account, you ate ready to enroll in a course.

1. Log in to the site by entering your username and password in the Login field.

Home Courses

Login = | Available Courses

Username
Homelessness
Resource Center

Password Beta
_ Available places:
Login Unlimited
Create new account
Lost password? Enroll me in this course )

Login field

Upcoming Events

3 Classroom Training for C4S1
Today.

3 Salary Reviews

Monday, September 7, 11:00
AM

» 12:00 PM

Go to calendar.

Once logged in, you will see a listing of the available courses. Select the course you

want to participate in by clicking on the “Enroll me in this course” button. If you are

prompted to enter an “Enrollment key” - use the one that your teacher has given you.

My courses

Homelessness Resource
Center Beta

Trainer: Jeff Olivet

Available places: Unlimited

Enrol me in this course )

Click to enroll

You are now enrolled and can now access the full course. You only need to enroll in

a course one time. Once you have enrolled in a course, you will be able to access it

whenever you log in to the site.



http://homeless.samhsa.gov

Accessing a Webcast

You can access the webcast directly from the course website.
Step 1: Click on the globe graphic under Course Information
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Step 2: The webcast will open in a separate window and look similar to the picture below:
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Step 3: Look for the conference call phone number and pass code displayed in the webcast
window. Dial into the conference call.

You have now successfully logged into the webcast and called into the conference call.

You are ready to being your webcast.





